Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

Office of Native Affairs and Policy

From: Native <Native@fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:13 AM
Subject: FCC Announces Tribal Workshop February 27 in Solvang, CA

Greetings from the Federal Communications Commission’s Office of Native Affairs and Policy.

We are pleased to announce an FCC Tribal Workshop to be hosted by the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash
Indians in Solvang, California on February 27, 2023. The workshop will be conducted at the Craft House
at Corque (420 Alisal Road, Solvang, California 93463).

This event is designed to provide information that will help Tribal Nations identify and evaluate
opportunities to develop more robust broadband infrastructure and services in Tribal communities. It is
also designed to provide information about the FCC and how it conducts its regulatory responsibilities,
and to encourage Tribal participation in the regulatory process.

Tribal government leaders, Tribal IT managers, government and community planners and managers,
Tribal enterprise specialists, and representatives of Tribal social service agencies, schools, and libraries
are all persons who should consider attending this event.

FCC staff will provide presentations on a broad range of important FCC programs and policies that
support the deployment of communications infrastructure and services in Tribal communities, including
Broadband Data Collection and broadband funding programs.

Registration is free. To register, please send your name, title, Tribal affiliation and contact information
to tribal.events@fcc.gov with the subject line “February Workshop.” For any questions, please contact
the Office of Native Affairs and Policy: Bambi Kraus, Chief, bambi.kraus@fcc.govor Jill Springer,
Policy Advisor, jill.springer@fcc.gov. Walk-ins can also be accommodated. Doors will open at 9:00
a.m. on both days.

The Public Notice announcing the event is available here (https://www.fcc.gov/document/fcc-tribal-
workshop-solvang-ca-february-27-2023). Information, including the draft agenda, is also available on the
FCC event page (https://www.fcc.gov/news-events/events/2023/02/fcc-tribal-workshop-solvang-
california).



